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From: planning mailbox <Planning@Donegalcoco.ie>
Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 12:24 PM

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: ABP-322247-25 Observations on Submission

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Our Ref: S$525/04
Your Ref: ABP-322247-25

A Chara

I'refer to further correspondence dated 9th May 2025 received by the Planning Authority on the 19th May 2025.
Please find attached Observations on this submission.

Regards

Michael McElwaine

SO Planning Donegal County Council

074 91 53900
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‘ vf«;r Donegal County Council Lifford, Planning Services
County Donegal, F93 Y622 E: planning@donegalcoco.ie
Our Ref: S$525/04 by email only to: bord@pleanala.ie

Your Ref: ABP-322247-25

03/06/2025

An Bord Pleanala
64 Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1.

RE: RESPONSE TO APPEAL ABP-322247-25 FOR: Section 5 - Change of use as a
residential care facility for children under social care placements (as opposed
to a residence for persons with an intellectual or physical disability or mental
iliness) at Cornagill, Letterkenny, Co. Donegal

A Chara,

| refer to further correspondence dated 9™ May 2025 received by the Planning Authority
on the 19" May 2025 and wish to advise that the aforementioned correspondence and
the content of the statement submitted by Smyth & Son Solicitors, on behalf of the
landowner has been noted.

The Planning Authority has no further comment to make.

Trusting this is to your satisfaction.

Is Mise le Meas,
%__\_;
For Senior Planner

Planning Services
/mmce




